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MEMORANDUM FOR: Chisf, Snecial Activities Safi/
Oifice of Personnel
ATTENTION P M I
FROM : Chief, Security Research Staflf
Gifice of SBecurity
SUBJECT : Unknown Sudjzci, Author of Ancaymous Lelter

1. With re 8 July 1955
. L% nrrespond-
ence addressad iniz xaliy t ife i t zail ' .‘ngu;y
direcioz, \..@fxs.»ﬁz}. Inteliiy G, 2l *'~‘;i<‘ ne auther{s} in signsd
thameelves as “"Agent
Z. As was indizated to you, it would oa appreciaced if efforts
could 29 msde to idewmiily the responsivle sariy or pariies by raviewing
those USurplus Dmployees” records who may have applied for Paaca
Lorps employwment. This fact which congzivably could be a key to {den-
tifying the author may have bees broughi © yeur atcention in which case
iz wounld be appreciated if you wonld noiify My, J. B, MURPHY or bz,

EMPSEEY on X5656D,

o

3. For your iniormation zsnd raieniion there iz a
with a copy of the guesiioned corrasapondencs raceivad oy Mr. HELMS.
Eiferis weve nade io deiermine the masner in which zald attachment
was receilved bul waforiuwnalely t(ha envelope, which presumadbly the nole
was delivarad in, was eiﬂs*rayed or losz, »r. ¥ ".'1’5‘ 5 a.rﬂz,a.x*:{, who
nas had oceasion Lo observe othey such quesiionable sorressondance,
nuite correctly thoughi it 2 maiter
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suggesiion will of courss be

, _ e
w{mid greatly factlitate such aa effort il by ¢hance th.rcméh foux acraen-
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mimnber of suspeois could hopelnlly be
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4. Your coopevation or opinions in this maitter will b2 appra-






